(;;\ \»}:‘5 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
(“3‘*) ENERGY mo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
N OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GOVERNOR

March 6, 1987

Mr. Jeff Taylor

0il Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Re: Evans Production Company
Inditos #1 H-15-16N-9W
Bullseye #2 N-18-16N-9W
Bullseye #9 G-18-16N-9W
Bullseye #8 D-19-16N-9W
Bullseye A #2 P-13-16N-10W

Dear Jeff:

1000 RO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(5051 334-6178

Final temporary abandonment on the referenced wells expired

6-21-86.

please docket a case calling for Evans Production Company,
American Motorists Insurance and all other interested parties
to appear and show cause why the Inditos #1, located 1650
feet from the south line and 1650 feet from the west line

of section 15 twp 16 north range 9 west, the Bullseye #2,
located 540 feet from the south line and 1560 feet from the
west line of section 18 twp 16 north range 9 west, the Bulls-
eye #9, located 330 feet from the south line and 1650 feet
from the east line of section 18 twp 16 north range 9 west,
the Bullseye #8, located 330 feet from the north line and

990 feet from the west line of section 19 twp 16 north range
9 west and the Bullseye A #2, located 990 feet from the south
line and 990 feet from the east line of section 13 twp 16
north range 10 west, should not be plugged and abandoned

in accordance with a Division approved plugging program.

Yours rulyléééﬂ

Charles Gholson

Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector
CG/dj

xc: Well Files
Operator File



